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To: Baertschi, Dennis
Subject: RE: Report Extension Request -4411 Foothill, Oakland - Case #R00000415

Dennis,
Your letter entitled, "Access Agreement and Offsite Investigation Status.” dated April 10, 2008 addresses our request for an update on the status of the vapro probe and monitoring well installations. The recommended approach is acceptable. Please provide a future update on status by July 15, 2008.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577
510-567-6791 phone

510-337-9335 fax
jerry.wickhan@acgov.org

From: Baertschi, Dennis [mailto:dbaertschi @craworld.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2008 1:13 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Report Extension Request -4411 Foothill, Oakland - Case #R00000415

Jerry —

Please find the attached letter, mailed to you today, addressing the below requested update on the status of the vapor probe and monitoring well installations at this site — this request for status was also requested in your 04/04/08 letter that we received today — please review this and let me know if this proposal and approach is acceptable w/ you —

Let meknow if there are any questions -

Thanks

Dennis Baertschi

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)

408 7th Street, Suite A,
Eureka, CA 95501
Phone: 707.268.3813
Fax: 707.268.8180
Cell: 707.845.8552

dbaertschi @craworld.com

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2008 4:55 PM

To: Baertschi, Dennis

Subject: RE: Report Extension Request -4411 Foothill, Oakland - Case #R00000415

Dennis,

Y our proposal regarding scheduling of work in the correspondence referenced below is generally acceptable. As previously approved, areport of findings for the soil vapor investigation (exclusive of V-8 and V-9) isto be submitted by February 16, 2008. We request that you submit a schedule for installation and reporting for on-site vapor probes V-8 and V-9 and off-site wells S-10, S-11, and S-12 by April 15, 2008.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577
510-567-6791 phone

510-337-9335 fax

jerry.wickhan@acgov.org
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From: Baertschi, Dennis [mailto:dbaertschi @craworld.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2008 3:43 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: Report Extension Request -4411 Foothill, Oakland - Case #R00000415
Importance: High

Mr. Wickham —

Attached is arequest for an extension for the report for the installation of the offsite wells at the above site, that was mailed to you today — please review this and let me know if this proposal and approach is acceptable w/ you —

Let meknow if there are any questions -

Thanks

Dennis Baertschi

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)

408 7th Street, Suite A,
Eureka, CA 95501
Phone: 707.268.3813
Fax: 707.268.8180
Cell: 707.845.8552

dbaertschi @craworld.com

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates has acquired the former Cambria Environmental Technology

Visit us at www.craworld.com
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